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TO: Sharon Winters, MS, CTR 

 
FROM: Human Research Protection Office (HRPO) 

DATE: December 3, 2021 

RE: Certification of Honest Broker Systems/Processes 

 
 

The University of Pittsburgh Institutional Review Board and the UPMC Privacy Officer 

have reviewed your request for modifications submitted on November 30, 2021, to 

your honest broker system/process. This application meets all requirements and is 

hereby approved. 

 

The following information should be shared with all users of your honest broker system 

because it will have to be included in IRB protocol submission forms. 

 

Identity of the Honest Broker System or Process: UPMC Hillman Cancer Center (HCC), 

Pitt Biospecimen Core (PBC) and UPMC Enterprises (UPMCe) 

 

UPMC/IRB Honest Broker Approval Number: HB015 

 

Name(s) of individuals designated as honest brokers under this Honest Broker System or 

Process:  Jennifer Ridge-Hetrick, Karla Stewart, Sharon Winters, Tracy Davis, Angela 

Laslavic, Karlotta Ashby, Lauren Hall, Brenda Crocker, Paulette Faris, Scott Fite, Krishnaveni 

Dhir, Emily George, Anthony Green, Haley Havrilla, Susan M. Kelly, Christina (Puet) Kline, 

Paul Knizner, Allyson Kopera, James Noyama, Nicole Pistorius, Nicole Roehrig, Philip 

Schumacher, Erika Hough, Eugene Tseytlin, Alex Nolte, Gareth Brangan, Emily Fenton, 

Adrianne Henry, Paul Kim, Javier Ojeda, Steven Usry, Vonda Mazzarella, Stephanie Shields 

 
 

  Approval Date: December 3, 2021 


